

11.0 REFERENCES

- American National Standards Institute of the Acoustical Society of America, *American National Standard Specification for Sound Level Meters*. January 1983 (as amended).
- American Planning Association, California Chapter, *Analysis of SB 375*, <http://www.calapa.org/en/cms/?2841>, accessed July 2016.
- American Society for Testing and Materials, *Standard E1527-05, Standard Practice for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process*.
- California Air Pollution Control Officers Association, *Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures*, August 2010.
- California Air Resources Board, "Area Designations Map/State and National," 2011.
- California Air Resources Board, "California Greenhouse Gas 1990-2004 Inventory by IPCC Category - Summary," 2011.
- California Air Resources Board, "California Greenhouse Gas 2000-2008 Inventory by Scoping Plan Category - Summary," 2011.
- California Air Resources Board, *Final Supplement to the AB 32 Scoping Plan Functional Equivalent Document (FED)*, Attachment D, August 19, 2011.
- California Air Resources Board, *Greenhouse Gas Inventory – 2020 Emissions Forecast*, <http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/forecast.htm>, accessed July 2016.
- California Air Resources Board, "iADAM Air Quality Data Statistics," <http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/>, September 2016.
- California Air Resources Board, *Initial Statement of Reasons for Rulemaking, Proposed Regulation for Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Pursuant to the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (AB 32)*, Planning and Technical Support Division Emission Inventory Branch, October 19, 2007, www.arb.ca.gov/regact/2007/ghg2007/isor.pdf, accessed August 1, 2016.
- California Air Resources Board, *Local Government Operations Protocol for the Quantification and Reporting of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventories*, Version 1.1, (2010).
- California Air Resources Board, *Notice of Decision: Regional Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Targets for Automobiles and Light Trucks Pursuant to Senate Bill 375*, <http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/sb375/notice%20of%20decision.pdf>, September 2010.
- California Air Resources Board, *Proposed Early Action Measures to Mitigate Climate Change in California*, April 20, 2007.

- California Air Resources Board, *Staff Report: Proposed Regional Greenhouse Gas Emission Reduction Targets For Automobiles And Light Trucks Pursuant To Senate Bill 375*, (2010).
- California Ambient Air Quality Standards, "California Environmental Protection Agency Air Resources Board," 2011.
- California Building Standards Commission, "CALGreen," <http://www.bsc.ca.gov/CALGreen/default.htm>. 2010.
- California Building Standards Commission, *2008 California Green Building Standards Code*, (2009).
- California Building Standards Commission, CCR Title 24, Part 9, *California Fire Code*. 2013.
- California Climate Action Registry, *General Reporting Protocol Version 3.1*, January 2009, www.sfenvironment.org/sites/default/files/fliers/files/ccar_grp_3-1_january2009_sfe-web.pdf, accessed August 1, 2016.
- California Climate Action Team, *Climate Action Team Report to Governor Schwarzenegger and the Legislature*, March 2006.
- California Department of Conservation, Department of Land Resource Protection, Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program, *2014 Field Report, County: Ventura*, November 2016.
- California Department of Conservation, Department of Land Resource Protection, Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program, *2008-2010 Agricultural Land Conversion Report*, November 2016.
- California Department of Conservation. "Williamson Act Fact Sheet," Williamson Act Program.
- California Department of Finance. "City/County Population and Housing Estimates," <http://www.dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/Estimates/E-5/>. 2016.
- California Department of Finance, "Financial & Economic Data: Gross Domestic Product, California," 2010.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife, Habitat Conservation and Planning Branch, *California's Plants and Animals*.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife. 2016. *Natural Diversity Database*.
- California Department of Health Services. *Guidelines for the Preparation and Content of Noise Elements of the General Plan*, 1976. These guidelines are also published by the Governor's Office and Planning and Research in the state of California General Plan Guidelines (2003).
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, <http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/reports/diversionprogram/JurisdictionDiversionPost2006.aspx>
- California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery, *Estimated Solid Waste Generation*, <http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/wastechar/wastegenrates/>

- California Department of Transportation, *Guidelines for the Preparation of Traffic Impact Studies*.
- California Department of Transportation, *2014 California Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices, Revision 1*, December 2015.
- California Department of Transportation, *Highway Design Manual, Chapter 400 – Intersections at Grade, 2014*, updated December 2015.
- California Department of Transportation, *Technical Noise Supplement: A Technical Supplement to the Traffic Noise Analysis Protocol*, (Sacramento, California: September 2013).
- California Department of Transportation, *Transportation and Construction Vibration Guidance Manual*, 2013
- California Department of Transportation. *Use of California Vehicle Noise Reference Energy Mean Emission Levels*, September 1995.
- California Department of Water Resources. *California's Groundwater, Bulletin 118, 2003 Update, Basin Descriptions, Arroyo Santa Rosa Valley Groundwater Basin*. January 20, 2006.
- California Department of Water Resources. *Urban Water Management Planning Act*.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. *Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the Camarillo 7.5-Minute Quadrangle, Ventura County, California, Report 054*. 2002.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. *Seismic Hazard Zone Report for the Newbury Park 7.5-Minute Quadrangle, Ventura County, California, Report 055*. 2002.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. *State of California Earthquake Fault Zones, Camarillo quadrangle, May 1, 1998, scale 1:24,000*. 1998.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. *State of California Earthquake Fault Zones, Newbury Park quadrangle, May 1, 1999, scale 1:24,000*. 1999.
- California Division of Mines and Geology. Treiman, J.A., *Simi-Santa Rosa Fault Zone in the Moorpark, Newbury Park, Simi Valley East, Simi Valley West, and Thousand Oaks quadrangles, Ventura County, California: CDMG FER-244, 21 pp*. 1998.
- California Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources, *Well Review Program Introduction and Application*, 2007.
- California Energy Commission, *The Impacts of Sea Level Rise on the San Francisco Bay*, July 2012
- California Energy Commission, *Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks 1990 to 2004*. 2006.
- California Energy Commission, *Refining Estimates of Water-Related Energy Use in California, PIER Final Project Report (CEC-500-2006-118)*, (2006) 22. Prepared by Navigant Consulting, Inc.

- California Environmental Protection Agency, "Area Designation Maps," <https://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm>. Retrieved October 11, 2016.
- California Environmental Protection Agency, Climate Action Team, *Climate Action Team Report to Governor Schwarzenegger and the Legislature*, (2006).
- California Environmental Protection Agency, "First Update to the Climate Change Scoping Plan." May 2014.
- California Environmental Protection Agency, State Water Resources Control Board, *General Permit For Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction and Land Disturbance Activities*, Order No. 2010-0014-DWQ, NPDES No. CAS000002.
- California Fish and Game Code, *Endangered Species Act*.
- California Geological Survey. *Interactive Probabilistic Seismic Hazards Map* (2002, revised April 2003).
- California Government Code, Section 51296, SB 1182, *Farmland Security Zone*.
- California Government Code, Sections 51200, *Williamson Act*.
- California Integrated Waste Management Board, *Estimated Solid Waste Generation Rates for Residential Developments*, <http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/WasteChar/WasteGenRates/Residential.htm>. November 2016.
- California Integrated Waste Management Board, *"Solid Waste Characterization."*
- California Integrated Waste Management Board, *California Integrated Management Act*, AB 939.
- California Native Plant Society. 2016. *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants Sacramento, CA*. www.cnps.org/inventory.
- California Natural Resources Agency, Climate Action Team, *2009 California Climate Adaptation Strategy: A Report to the Governor of the State of California in Response to Executive Order S-13-2008*, (2009).
- California Public Resource Codes, *The California Solid Waste Refuse and Recycling Access Act of 1991*.
- California Public Resources Code, Section 21000 et seq., *California Environmental Quality Act*.
- California Public Resources Code, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, *State CEQA Guidelines*.
- California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region. Fact Sheet, Order No. R4-2003-0156, *Waste Discharge Requirements for Camrosa Water District (Camrosa Water Reclamation Facility)*. 2003.
- California Water Code, *Cobey-Alquist Flood Plain Management Act*, (1965 as amended), Sec. 8400-8401.
- California Water Code, *Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act*, (1970 as amended), Sec. 13000-14958.
- Calleguas Creek Watershed Management Plan, *Integrated Regional Water Management Plan*, June 2005.

- Calleguas Municipal Water District. *2005 Urban Water Management Plan*. September 2005.
- Camrosa Water District, *Integrated Facilities Master Plan, Section 3 – Water Supply Analysis*, (2011).
- Camrosa Water District, Ordinance 40-08, *Rules and Regulations Governing the Provision of Water and Sanitary Services*. 2008.
- Camrosa Water District. Industrial Waste and Sanitary Service Ordinance 22-06: *Regulating and Controlling Sewage Liquid Waste and Industrial Waste Discharges*. 2006.
- Camrosa Water District. *Sanitary Sewer Design and Construction Standards*. n.d.
- Camrosa Water District. *Water Design and Construction Standards*. n.d.
- Camrosa Water District. *2015 Urban Water Management Plan*. 2016.
- City of Camarillo, General Plan Safety Element, pages 11.1 through 11.67, 1989.
- City of Camarillo, Camarillo Geotechnical Guidelines, Plate 6.B, Fault-Rupture Hazard Map (NE), 2003.
- City of Camarillo, Department of Community Development, *Monthly Report*, August 2016.
- City of Camarillo, *General Plan*.
- City of Camarillo Municipal Code, Chapter 10.34 Noise Regulations, Sections 10.34.010 through 10.34.150.
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Chapter 18.30, "Park Land Dedication."
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Sec. 16.34.400, "Provisions for Flood Hazard Reduction."
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Sec. 16.42.010, "Historic Preservation."
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Sec. 18.100.010, "Hillside Development Standards."
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Section 19.34.010, "O-S Open Space Zone."
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Section 19.12.010, "R-E Rural Exclusive Zone."
- City of Camarillo, Sec. 19.70.010, "Zoning Map Amendment."
- City of Camarillo Municipal Code*, Title 11 Vehicles and Traffic, Chapter 11.68 "Traffic Impact Mitigation Fees."
- City of Camarillo, Municipal Code, Title 14, "Waters and Sewers."
- City of Camarillo, *Zoning Map* (2007).
- CityData.com for the City of Camarillo, *website: <http://www.city-data.com/city/Camarillo-California.html>*, November 2016.

- Consumer Product Safety Commission, Total Lead Content, Website: <http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Business--Manufacturing/Business-Education/Lead/Total-Lead-Content/>, accessed July 28, 2016
- Dibblee, T.W., Jr., and Ehrenspeck, H.E., *Geologic Map of the Camarillo and Newbury Park Quadrangles, Ventura County, California*: Dibblee Foundation Map DF-28, scale 1:24000. 1990.
- Education Data Partnership, "District Reports."
- Energy Information Administration, "Other Gases: Hydrofluorocarbons, Perfluorocarbons, and Sulfur Hexafluoride," n.d.
- Federal Antiquities Act of 1906, PL 59-209; 16 USC 431 et seq.; 34 Stat. 225.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency, "Frequently Asked Questions, General Information."
- Federal Emergency Management Agency, "Map Service Center."
- Federal Emergency and Management Agency, National Flood Insurance Program, <http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=1480>, 2002.
- Federal Highway Administration, *Construction Noise Handbook*, 2006.
- Federal Railroad Administration, *High-Speed Ground Transportation Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment*, October 2005.
- Federal Transit Administration, *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment*, May 2006.
- First American Flood Data Services, "Definitions of FEMA flood Zone Designations." 2008.
- Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency, *2014 Annual Report*, Figure 6.
- Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency, *2007 Update to the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency Groundwater Management Plan*, May 2007.
- Greenblatt, Jeffrey, Energy Policy, "Modeling California Impacts on Greenhouse Gas Emissions" (Vol. 78, pp. 158-172).
- Hitchcock, C. S., S. C. Lindvall, J. A. Treiman, K. D. Weaver, J. G. Helms, and W. R. Lettis. FINAL TECHNICAL REPORT, *Paleoseismic Investigation of the Simi fault, Ventura County, California*; National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program Award Number 99-HQ-GR-0094, February 2001.
- Institute of Transportation Studies, University of California, Davis, *Transportation Project-Level Carbon Monoxide Protocol*, (1997).
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, "Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis, Summary for Policymakers," 2007.
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *2006 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories*. 2006.

- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change, *Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis*, (2007).
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change. *Climate Change 1995: The Science of Climate Change – Contribution of Working Group I to the Second Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*. Cambridge (UK): Cambridge University Press, 1996.
- International Code Council, *2006 International Fire Code*, n.p.: International Code Council, 2015.
- Irvine Ranch Water District, “Water Equivalents.” 2008.
- Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, *Resolution No. R4-2007-016*, October 4, 2007.
- Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, *Water Quality Control Plan*, 2014.
- National Association of Home Builders 50+ Housing Council, *Approving 55+ Housing: Facts That Matter*, <https://www.winchester.us/DocumentCenter/View/1182>. November 2016.
- National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, *Average Fuel Economy Standards Passenger Cars and Light Trucks Model Year 2011, Final Rule*. 75 Fed. Reg. 25324. 2009.
- National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, *2017 and Later Model Year Light-Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Corporate Average Fuel Economy Standards*. 77 Fed. Reg. 62624. 2012.
- National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, “Hydrometeorological Design data.”
- National Park Service, US Department of Interior, “About Us.” 2008.
- Oxnard Union High School District, *Boundaries & Map*.
- Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, *Five Year 2013 – 2018 Strategic Plan*, approved May 1, 2013.
- Pleasant Valley School District. *School Facility Fee Justification Report for Residential, Commercial, and Industrial Development Projects*. 2005.
- Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region. *Ventura County Stormwater Quality Management Plan*. 2001.
- Sawyer, J.T. Keeler-Wolf and J. Evens. *A Manual of California Vegetation*. 7th edition. California Native Plant Society, Sacramento, CA. July 2013.
- Siang, S. T., K. B. Clahan, and C. S. Hitchcock. *Geologic Map of the Camarillo 7.5' Quadrangle, Ventura County, California: a Digital Database Version 1.0*. 2004.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, *Final Program Environmental Impact Report for the 2007 Air Quality Management Plan*, (2007) Table 3.1-1, p. 3.1-3.

- South Coast Air Quality Management District, "Greenhouse Gases (GHG) CEQA Significance Thresholds Working Group Meeting #15," 2011.
- South Coast Air Quality Management District, "California Emissions Estimator Model," <http://www.caleemod.com/>. Retrieved October 10, 2016.
- Southern California Association of Governments; 2016–2040 RTP/SCS, Chapter 5: The Road to Greater Mobility and Sustainable Growth; April 2016.
- Southern California Association of Governments. Final Regional Housing Need Allocation Plan," <http://rtpscs.scag.ca.gov/Documents/rhna/5thCyclePFinalRHNAplan.pdf>. 2014 Southern California Association of Governments. "2016 Final Regional Transportation Plan," <http://rtpscs.scag.ca.gov/Pages/Draft-2012-2035-RTP-SCS.aspx>. 2016. Southern California Association of Governments, *Final PEIR, 2012-2035 RTP/SCS, Appendix G: http://rtpscs.scag.ca.gov/Documents/peir/2012/final/2012fPEIR_AppendixG_ExampleMeasures.pdf*.
- Southern California Association of Governments. "Final Regional Housing Need Allocation Plan." 2007.
- Southern California Association of Governments. *2008 Regional Transportation Plan: Making the Connections*. 2008.
- Southern California Association of Governments. *2012 Regional Transportation Plan/Growth Vision: Socio-Economic Forecast Report*, 2012. http://rtpscs.scag.ca.gov/Documents/2012/final/SR/2012fRTP_GrowthForecast.pdf
- Southern California Association of Governments. *2012 Regional Transportation Plan Growth Forecast*. RTP forecast for 2020.
- Southern California Association of Governments, *2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program*.
- St. John's Seminary, "History," 2008.
- State Water Resources Control Board. *Porter Cologne Water Quality Control Act*. California Water Code, Division 7. Water Quality, effective January 1, 2008.
- State Water Resources Control Board, *Resolution No. 2008-0033*, 2008.
- The Tidings. "Seminary College to Be Built Here." February 3, 1961.
- Transportation Research Board, National Research Council, Highway Noise: A Design Guide for Highway Engineers, National Cooperative Highway Research Program Report 117.
- Treiman, J. A., 2010, Fault Rupture and Surface Deformation: Defining the Hazard, Environmental & Engineering Geoscience, Vol. XVI, No. 1, February 2010, pp. 19–30 19.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). September 2008. Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Arid West Region (Version 2.0). Wetlands Regulatory Assistance Program.

- U.S. Census Bureau, "Data Finders," <http://www.census.gov/>. 2009; California Department of Finance, "E-5 Population and Housing Estimates for Cities, Counties and the State, 2001-1008, with 2000 Benchmark," 2010
- US Census Bureau. "2010 Demographic Profile," <https://factfinder.census.gov/>
- U.S. Census Bureau. "Camarillo City, California - Fact Sheet," 2010.
- U.S. Census Bureau. "Ventura County, California - Fact Sheet," 2010.
- U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, Title 24, Part 51, Housing and Urban Development, *Environmental Criteria and Standards*, revised April 1, 2004.
- U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, Title 29, Part 1926, "State Plan Responses to Federal OSHA Standards."
- U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, Title 40, Part 61, "National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants."
- U.S. Code, Title 15, Section 2641 et seq. "Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response," contains the codified requirements of both AHERA and ASHARA.
- U.S. Code, Title 16, *Endangered Species Act*, (1973 as amended), Section 9.
- U.S. Code, Title 42, Section 4001 et. seq. *The National Flood Insurance Act of 1968*.
- U.S. Code, Title 42, Section 4002. *The Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973*.
- U.S. Code, Title, 33, Section 404, *Clean Water Act*, Navigation and Navigable Waters, Chapter 26 Water Pollution Prevention and Controls, Subchapter IV Permits and Licenses, Section 1344 Permits for dredged or fill material (1977, as amended 1994).
- U.S. Department of Agriculture. *Soil Survey for Ventura Area*.
- US Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Guidelines for the Evaluation and Control of Lead-based Paint Hazards in Housing," *Federal Register*. 2012.
- U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway Administration, *Noise Prediction Model (FHWA-RD-77-108)*. 1989.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Administration, Office of Planning and Environment, *Transit and Vibration Impact Assessment*, FTA-VA-90-1003-06, May 2006.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, *Highway Noise Fundamentals*, (Springfield, Virginia: September 1980).
- U.S. Energy Information Administration, *Emissions of Greenhouse Gases in the U.S.*, March 2011.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA), <http://www.epa.gov/>. Retrieved September 8, 2011.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "Disposal of Residential Lead-Based Paint Waste."

- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "E-Grid," nd.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "EPA and NHTSA Propose Historic National Program to Reduce Greenhouse Gases and Improve Fuel Economy for Cars and Trucks," 2009.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "High GWP Gases and Climate Change," n.d.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks 1990-2006," 2008.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Light Duty Vehicle Greenhouse Gas Emission Standards and Corporate Average Fuel Economy Standards, Final Rule. 75 Fed. Reg. 25324. 2010.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "Methane: Sources and Emissions," n.d.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "National Ambient Air Quality Standards," Retrieved September 8, 2011.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, "EPA Region 9 Air Quality Maps and Geographic Information," <https://www3.epa.gov/region9/air/maps/index.html#cal>. Retrieved October 11, 2016.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Compilation of Air Pollutant Emission Factors, AP-42, Fifth Edition, Volume I, Chapter 4.3.5, (1998).*
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, <http://www.epa.gov/>. Retrieved September 8, 2011.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, *Inventory of U.S. Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 – 2009, (2011).*
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. *Safe Water Drinking Act.*
- US Fish and Wildlife Service, *Birds of Conservation Concern* Division of Migratory Bird Management, Arlington, Virginia. www.fws.gov/birds/management/managed-species/birds-of-conservation-concern
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. *California's Plants and Animals.*
- U.S. Geological Survey. *Surviving a Tsunami—Lessons from Chile, Hawaii, and Japan.* 1999 and revised in 2005.
- Ventura County Air Pollution Control District, "Final 2007 Air Quality Management Plan" September 8, 2008.
- Ventura County Air Pollution Control District, *Ventura County Air Quality Assessment Guidelines*, County of Ventura, October 2003.
- Ventura County Air Pollution Control District, Rules and Regulations.
- Ventura County Air Pollution Control District. "Asbestos."

- Ventura County, Certified Unified Program Agency, Hazardous Materials Program, website: <http://www.vcrma.org/envhealth/cupa/index.html>. November 2016
- Ventura County Fire Protection District. *2014 Annual Report*.
- Ventura County Fire Protection District. *Unit Strategic Fire Plan*. 2016.
- Ventura County Fire Protection District, *Ordinance No. 28, "Fire-Flow Requirements for Buildings," Appendix B*.
- Ventura County Fire Protection District, "Standards and Guidelines" 2016, <https://vcfd.org/FP-Standards-Guidelines>.
- Ventura County Public Works, Water Resources Department.
- Ventura County Public Works, Water Resources Department. "Ventura County Well Ordinance No. 4184."
- Ventura County Resource Management Agency Planning Division. "Greenbelt Program."
- Ventura County Resource Management Agency, *Ventura County Water Management Plan*, 1994.
- Ventura County Transportation Commission, *2009 Ventura County Congestion Management Program*, Adopted July 10, 2009.
- Ventura County Watershed Protection District, Ventura County, California, *Hydrology Manual*, Updated December 2006.
- Ventura County, "Ventura County Well Ordinance No. 4184."
- Ventura County, General Plan Hazards Appendix, Last Amended by the Ventura County Board of Supervisors on November 15, 2005; Figure 2.2.1b, Earthquake Faults, South Half and Figure 2.11.2, Dam Inundation Areas, South Half.
- Ventura County, Office of Agricultural Commissioner, *Agricultural/Urban Buffer Policy*, revised July 2006.
- Ventura County Office of Agricultural Commissioner, *Ventura County Crops Report 2014*, November 2016.
- Ventura County, General Plan, *Goals, Policies, and Programs*, (2011) 23.
- Ventura County, General Plan, *Coastal Area Plan*, Hazards - Tsunami Inundation (Central Coast) Map, 2001.
- Ventura County, Resource Management Agency, *Ventura County General Plan Hazards Appendix*, 2005.
- Ventura County Subdivision Ordinance, Division 8, Chapter 2, "Ventura County Flood Plain Management Ordinance."
- Ventura County, *Countywide Stormwater Quality Urban Impact Mitigation Plan*.

- Ventura County, Countywide Stormwater Quality Management Program, *Ventura County Technical Guidance Manual for Stormwater Quality Control Measures, Section 2.9 Hydromodification Requirements*, 2010.
- Ventura County Watershed Protection District, *Design Hydrology Manual*. December 2010.
- Ventura County Watershed Protection District, *Technical Guidance Manual for Stormwater Quality Control Measures*. July 2011.
- Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County. *Integrated Regional Water Management Plan*. 2008.
- Weber, F.H., Jr., Cleveland, J.E., Kahle, J.E., Kiessling, E.W., Miller, R.V., Mills, M.F. and Morton, D.M. *Geology and mineral resources study of southern Ventura County, California*: California Division of Mines and Geology Preliminary Report 14, 102 p., map scale 1:48,000. 1973.
- West Coast Environmental and Engineering. *Phase I Environmental Site Assessment St. John's Seminary*. October 29, 2004.
- West Coast Environmental and Engineering. *Results of Asbestos and Lead Paint Survey*. 2004.
- Yerkes, R. F., and R. H. Campbell. *Preliminary Geologic Map of the 30' x 60' Los Angeles Quadrangle, Southern California*, USGS OFR-2005-1019. 2005.